RECYCLING AND WASTE STRATEGY CABINET PANEL

7.00 pm, Thursday, 13 June 2013

- Present:- Councillor Mrs Ann Beech in the Chair
- Councillors Bailey, Miss Reddish, Mrs Hambleton and Loades
- In attendance:- Dave Adams (Executive Director (Operational Services)), Trevor Nicoll (Head of Recycling and Fleet Services), Simon Sowerby (Business Improvement Manager), Nick Lamper (Senior Member Services Officer) and Jayne Briscoe (Democratic Services Officer)

1. CHANGE OF MEMBERSHIP

It was reported that Councillor Gill Williams had replaced Councillor Sophie Olszewki on the panel.

2. APOLOGIES

An apology was submitted on behalf of Councillor Gill Williams.

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 18 April 2013 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

5. REVIEW OF VISIT TO MATERIAL RECOVERY FACILITY (SHOTTON) AND IN-VESSEL COMPOSTING (WREXHAM)

Following the visit of the panel to the Material Recovery Facility at Shotton and to the In-vessel Composting Facility in Wrexham on 8 May 2013, the panel viewed a DVD which gave an overview of the processes.

A written copy of the information provided by the Biofore Company UPM was circulated at the meeting.

It was noted that the panel would undertake a further site visit to the recycling collection service undertaken by Stafford Borough Council on Wednesday, 19 June 2013.

The Chair noted the need to achieve, if possible, an increase in recycling rates whilst keeping costs down. The need to keep paper separate was noted. Councillor Miss Reddish considered there might be a way to combine the different methods of recycling to achieve the optimum solution.

Councillor Loades asked for some modelling to be undertaken on the basis of collection and recycling rates over the last two-to-three years illustrating the costs and risks of the various models under consideration.

Councillor Reddish added that an aide memoir of the different systems operated by the local authorities studied/visited would be a useful tool for members as the panel moved forward.

The panel also discussed the importance of consultation with local residents and the need to ensure that they were fully consulted on the options under consideration.

Resolved:

- (1) That the information and knowledge gleaned from the visits be taken forward by the panel in formulating its recommendations;
- (2) That information be submitted to a future meeting of the panel in relation to modelling based on collection and recycling rates over the last two-to-three years illustrating the costs and risks of the various models under consideration; and
- (3) That a summary of the different systems operated by the local authorities studied/visited be made available to the panel at the appropriate point in its deliberations.

6. **PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION ON SERVICE PROCUREMENT**

Simon Sowerby (Business Improvement Manager) gave a briefing to the panel on the legislation and other rules in relation to service procurement. He explained the need to ensure that every contract entered into by or on behalf of the council complied with all relevant statutory provisions in addition to the EU Procurement Regulations, the council's standing orders and any supplementary contract guidelines.

He went on to set out the requirements of the EU Procurement Regulations, and competition and financial requirements in relation to low, intermediate and high value procurement. He concluded the presentation by describing the benefits of the shared service approach.

Resolved: That the content of presentation and discussions be taken forward as part of the panel's considerations.

7. URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

COUNCILLOR MRS ANN BEECH Chair

The meeting concluded at 9.25 pm.